Amber Cumbie

“

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Monday, February 23, 2026 2:03 PM
David Rainey; Amber Cumbie

Online Form Submittal: Vendors & Solicitors License Application

[This email was sent from outside the Bowie email system]

Vendors & Solicitors License Application

Firm/Company Represented
Firm/Company Address
City

State

Zip

Email Address

Website Address

Goods to be sold:

Specific location of peddle or
solicit:

Submit company insurance
information (minimum
$300,000 of general liability)

Provide written statement
from property owner
consenting to use the
property

A complete listing of any
other permits issued by the
City of Bowie within the past
Syears

Submit copies of TDSHS
licenses/certificates/permits,
if goods are food or beverage

Girl Scouts of Texas Oklahoma Plains
4901 Briarhaven Rd

Fort Worth

>

76109

tmulvaney@gs-top.org

gs-top.org

Girl Scout Cookies

Bowie TX neighborhoods

City of Bowie TX COI 2025-2026.pdf

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

Field not completed.



Subscriber Name

Phone

Subscriber Email

Subscriber Address

City

State

Zip

Submit copy of identification
Other Person's Involved in Sale

1. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

2. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

3. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification

Tori Mulvaney

817-723-6752

tmulvaney@gs-top.org

291 PR 2793

Alvord

>

76225

20260223 104516.jpg

Various girls/troops

Field not completed
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

4. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

5. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

6. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

7. Name

Field not completed,
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

8. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

9. Name

Phone

Submit copy of identification
Address1

City

State

Zip

10. Name

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
Vehicle's Involved

1. Vehicle License Plate
Number

State

Year

Year Model
Make
Color

Submit copy of liability
insurance

2. Vehicle License Plate
Number

State

Year

Year Model
Make
Color

Submit copy of liability
insurance

3. Vehicle License Plate
Number

State
Year
Year Model
Make

Color

Field not completed.

DRH6196

X
2014
Ford
Escape
Silver

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




Submit copy of liability Field not completed.
insurance

Acknowledgement

| certify that by applying for this Peddlers and Solicitors license, | understand any
limitations and requirements identified to me by the City of Bowie and | will abide by
these limitations and requirements. | further understand that my failure to comply
may result in the revocation of this license by the City of Bowie, | further understand
that any false information herein shall result in denial of this license. | further
understand that by submitting this application, | authorize the City of Bowie to
conduct a criminal background check on all applicants. Failure to provide a
complete application or the falsification of any part of the application shall be
grounds for the denial or revocation of a license.

Electronic Signature Tori Mulvaney - Product Program Manager GSTOP

Date/Time 2/23/2026 2:00 PM

-

$50\5Q Application Fee LRH’MP} (Tom p{ [m” }TJCJ
$200.00 lLice e Fee, up to 5 sales associates NQ{\’F)(OS‘H"' 0 ((}(]n (ZCrhOﬂ -

$50.00 fee for additi | sales associates

Special Events permits - ex t from fees

For Office Use Only

Application Approved Field not completed. 7,&5

Date Approved Field not completed. 2-23" 2L
Expires On-Valid 90 Days Field not completed. §-23-2L
Permit Number Field not completed.

Date Denied Field not completed. oy

Reason, If Denied Field not completed.

Code Enforcement Officer Field not completed. j s
Signature '




Date Field not completed.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
2/23/2026

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy,

this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on

PRODUCER

Palmer & Cay, LLC
22 Barnard Street
Suite 200

Savannah GA 31401

CONTACT
| NAME:

PHONE T FAX

| (A/C, No, Ext): . o (A/C, No):
E-MAIL . - T
ADDRESS: gssolutions@palmerandcay.com

NAIC #

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE - ]
| I S INSURER A : Granite State Insurance Company 77 23809
INSURED ) INSURER B :
Girl Scouts of Texas Oklahoma Plains _ —
4901 Briarhaven Road INSURER € : — _
Fort Worth TX 76109-4499 INSURERD : . . I
INSURERE : o | -
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 2092803374

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BE
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE

LOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

[ ¥ | Y | AIP3450493002
CLAIMS-MADE | X | occuR ‘

. GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ‘ ‘

INSR[ ADDL[SUER] POLICY EFF | POLICYEXP | —
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE [INSD WD | POLICY NUMBER | (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EACH OCCURRENCE §$ 1,000,000

10/1/2025 10/1/2026
DAMAGE TO RENTED

| | PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 1,000,000 i
| MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
| PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE | 3,000,000

ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

WORKERS COMPENSATION ‘
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

YIN
] wa
|
If yes, describe under ‘

_lpouey | | BE& | X Loc ‘ | PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
OTHER: } \ >
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ‘ ‘ ?EC;NQE.%%E‘SWGLE Ot s
ANY AUTO ‘ ‘ | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
| OWNED SCHEDULED | ¢ o |
| AUTOS ONLY | AUTOS _E‘..OD?LY \VNJURY (Per accadenEJ‘ $ -
HIRED NON-OWNED ‘ [PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
|| AUTOS ONLY L | AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident) o
| | $
| 4 UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR w EACH OCCURRENCE s
. L ‘ E ; o
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE| | | AGGREGATE | s
DED RETENTION § | ] | s
OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY ER

| EL. EACH ACCIDENT $
| EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §

PER
| | STATUTE

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below |
A | AlP3450493002

Sexual Abuse & Molestation ‘ ‘

10/1/2025 10/1/2026 1,000,000

Per Oce
Agg 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES
For use of premise for Girl Scout activities of the insured Girl Scout Council,

(ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Bowie TX
307 N Mason Street
Bowie TX 76230

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




RIVER LICENSE

H o "5‘_ 4d. DL: 127?&&& - 9. Class: gn(}g ag
: : = 12033
 3.008: 07139” Qﬁ? . Ot TN




